



# Alan Billings

Wallingford, CT 06492  
203-915-5029  
hello@alanbillings.com  
www.alanbillings.com

Entrepreneur and tech-savvy professional with experience in business management, logistics, sales, and business analysis. Skilled in digital navigation, problem-solving, and building rapport. Certified in Computer Science and Entrepreneurial Studies. Committed to diversity, equity, and inclusion.

## Education

Entrepreneurial Studies Certificate  
Gateway Community College, *New Haven, CT*  
Awarded 2018

Computer Science Certificate  
Gateway Community College, *New Haven, CT*  
Awarded 2019

## Skills

- Wordpress Web Development
- EDI (electronic data interchange)
- Interpreting vast amounts of information and conducting research

## Relevant Experience

### Steamed Cheeseburger Maker LLC

Owner/Operator

*March 2020 - Present*

Owner, operator, web developer, product manufacturer, sales manager and all

### Amazon Associate

Amazon DOB2 Sorting Facility

*September 2020 - Present*

Tasks vary between stowing packages up to 50 pounds in proper locations, diverting packages on assembly line to correct locations and picking and staging filled sotation bags up to 50 pounds to be organized and staged for pick up by delivery drivers for delivery on assembly line to correct locations and picking and staging filled sotation bags up to 50 pounds to be organized and staged for pick up by delivery drivers for delivery

### Event Specialist

Advantage Solutions: Sales, Marketing, Technology

*June 2019 - January 2020*

Fill mobile cart and food preparation and sales of various foods and goods found around the store to promote sales and improve revane of such items

### Lipper International INC.

Business Applications Analyst Assistant

*June 2018 - June 2019*

Support of applications such as NetSuite (ERP) DSI (WMS), comply link (label software) and TrueCommerce EDI. As well as managing paperwork and digital information for orders inbound and outbound and including printing orders and managing simple SQL queries to check order picking accuracy prior to order shipment